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RE: 	LTR-CD0501-LILLP-AG-0332 / LTR-CD0502-LTCLILLP-AG-0299 dated 16-Oct-2016 

Dear Mr. Bianchi, 

Please take notice that, as of the start of the day on 17-Oct-2016, the blockade of the Muskrat 

Falls construction Site has ended. Access to the Muskrat Falls Worksite has resumed and the Force 

Majeure occurrence has ended. 

This force majeure occurrence has impacted certain obligations of the Parties under the 

Agreement. Contractor is to identify any impact to the project schedule through the use of a time 

impact analysis. Company will review Contractor's schedule analysis and will adjust the contract 

milestones, if justified, as per the terms of the Agreement. 

Regards 

Darren DeBourke, P. Eng. 

Project Manager, HVdc Specialties 
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